
1 Environmental Protection Agency 
4" Ghnlondoiieochl urn Chaornhnti Comhrhooil 

Mr Peadar O'Sullivan 
Project Engineer 
Dublin Waste to Energy Limited 
Dublin City Council 
Head Office 
Civic Offices 
Wood 'Quay 
Dublin 8 

7'" August 20 14 Reg. No. WO232-01 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru. Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garrnan, tire 

T: +353 53 9160600 
F: t353 53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: w . e p a . i e  

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

re: Application for Transfer of a Waste Licence in respect of Dublin Waste to Enerm Proiect at 
Pigeon House Road, Poolben Peninsula. Dublin 4. Reg No: WO232-01. 

Dear Mr O'Sullivan 

I am to acknowledge receipt on 6"' August 2014 of documentation in respect of an application 
to transfer waste licence WO232-01 from Dublin City Council to Dublin Waste to Energy 
Limited, and fee of €2,000 received by EFT. 

This transfer application has been accepted, but it will not be assessed until the following are 
approved and clarified by the Office of Environmental Enforcement:- 

i. 
i. 

ii. 
111. 

iv. 

Letter of approval for Environmental Liabilities h s k  Assessment (ELRA), 
Letter of approval for Residual Management Plan (RMP) 
Letter of approval for Financial Provision 
Notification that all enforcement fees are paid 
Notification that no outstanding legal enquiries are open 

... 

The Agency will examine the documentation for compliance with the EPA Act, as amended 
and you will be contacted in due course. 

The application and associated correspondence is available, to view on our website at 
www.e~a.ie. 

Please direct any correspondence in relation to this application to Grdinne Oglesby, 
Environmental Licensing Programme, 0ff;ce of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, 
Environmental Protection Agency, P. 0. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford 
quoting Register No. WO232-01 Dublin City Council - Transfer. 

Yours sincerely, 

Grainne Oglesby 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 



Mr David L.Martin 
Dublin Waste to Energy Limited 
Arthur Cox Building 
Earlsfort Terrace 
Dublin 2 
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Dear Mr O'Sullivan 
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to transfer waste licence WO232-01 from Dublin City Council to Dublin Waste to Energy 
Limited, and fee of €2,000 received by EFT. 

T h s  transfer application has been accepted, but it will not be assessed until the following are 
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iii. 

iv. 
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Letter of approval for Environmental Liabilities f i s k  Assessment (ELM),  
Letter of approval for Residual Management Plan (RMP) 
Letter of approval for Financial Provision 
Notification that all enforcement fees are paid 
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... 

The Agency will examine the documentation for compliance with the EPA Act, as amended 
and you will be contacted in due course. 

The application and associated correspondence is available to view on our website at 
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Grainne Oglesby 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


